UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

April 16, 2021

MEMORANDUM TO: Eugene Dacus, Director
Office of Congressional Affairs

FROM: Meraj Rahimi, Chief /RA/
Regulatory Guidance and Generic Issues Branch
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF CONGRESSIONAL REVIEW ACT FORMS FOR
REGULATORY GUIDE (RG) 1.237, GUIDANCE FOR CHANGES
DURING CONSTRUCTION FOR NEW NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS

BEING CONSTRUCTED UNDER A COMBINED LICENSE
REFERENCING A CERTIFIED DESIGN UNDER 10 CFR PART 52

Enclosed for your signature are three Congressional Review Act forms for Regulatory
Guide (RG) 1.237, “Guidance for Changes During Construction for New Nuclear Power Plants
Being Constructed Under a Combined License Referencing a Certified Design Under 10 CFR
Part 52.” Please arrange to have these forms submitted to the President of the Senate, the
Speaker of the House of Representatives, and the U.S. Government Accountability Office.
Enclosures:

1. Congressional Review Act Forms
2. Regulatory Guide 1.237

CONTACT: Michael Eudy, RES/DE/RGGIB
301-415-3104
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